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Entry Term: 2ote10 [Joec

Application Number:  [1 Admission Type:
Student Type:

n:

Application Preference:

Priority  Program

wy [¥] waived Deposit Status:

[6 [7) craduate
6 (3] craduate

Level College Campus Degree Catalog Term

session: | (7]
Residence:[R 7] Resident
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03-FeR-2015

Outstanding Requirements
Full or Part Time:
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Arrange By: Date.

4 Today

J Walker, Leona 1106 AM
RE: waive admission depo.

(24 Foran, Maggie 834AM

4 LastWeek
(3 Wootan, Gail Fi4s

4 Two Weeks Ago

Gibbons, Randee 372612015
on [

4 older

(-4 Gibbons, Randee 2152015

Forman, Emmie 2152015

£ RE: waive admission depo

Walker, Leona
°
/ed 4/8/2015 11:06 AM
Gruver, Sandra

No I didn't answer randee, all you have to do is go into SAADCRV and where you put the EL add WV just

below .

Leona

From: Gruver, Sandra
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Walker, Leona

Subject: RE: waive admission depo

Did you answer Randee?

1 don't know about this process ...is this a R&R thing?

From: Gibbons, Randee
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Walker, Leona; Gruver, Sandra

Cc: Betz, Amy

Subject: waive admission depo

Hi Leona and Sandi:

Not sure which of you will be doing this task for grad admits this year

me know? Thanks.

“ April 2015 »
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1234
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Tuesday
recurting GPAC/AD meting
11:00 AM - 1200 PM.

TBD; Gruver, Sandra

Friday, April 24, 2015

Tuesday. Aprl 26, 2015

recurting GPAC/AD meting
11:00 AM - 1200 PM.
TBD; Gruver, Sandra 2
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¥
¥

would you let

Please waive the admission deposit for this new admit due to low income:

Angel samantha

A00374098

Thanks,

Randee

@ ee more about: Walker, Leons.
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